




RE: Design for Gas bank no parking board

Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Mon 03-06-2024 16:31
To:​Rajesh Kumar <rajesh.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>;​Milind Sawant <milind.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>​
Cc:​Muzammil Shaikh <muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>;​Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>​

Please go ahead.
 
From: Rajesh Kumar <rajesh.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 1:26 PM
To: Milind Sawant <milind.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Muzammil Shaikh
<muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Design for Gas bank no parking board
 
Dear Milind,
 
This one is fine.
 
@Santosh Sir – This board is for Gas Bank. Please approve.
 
Thanks & Regards,
 
Rajesh Kumar S
RA Manager | Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd
Goa International Airport.
Cell - 8600022681
Travel Food Services

 
From: Milind Sawant <milind.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 03 June 2024 13:09
To: Rajesh Kumar <rajesh.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Yadav
<santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Muzammil Shaikh <muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Design for Gas bank no parking board
 
Dear Rajesh Sir
 
Greetings!
 
Please find the attached design with changes as requested.
 
Regards,
Milind Sawant

From: Rajesh Kumar <rajesh.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Saturday, June 1, 2024 6:14 PM
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
 
Just change the colour of the board. The letter should in RED on WHITE back ground (please refer the attached
picture).
 
Size of the board is fine.
 
 
Thanks & Regards,
 
Rajesh Kumar S
RA Manager | Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd
Goa International Airport.
Cell - 8600022681
Travel Food Services

 
From: Milind Sawant <milind.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 01 June 2024 17:57
To: Rajesh Kumar <rajesh.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Yadav
<santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Muzammil Shaikh <muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Design for Gas bank no parking board
 
Dear Rajesh Sir,
 
Greetings!
 
Please find the attached design for gas bank no parking board.
 
Size of the board is 2ft by 1.5 ft 
 
Suggest if any changes to be made in the design.
 
Regards,
Milind Sawant
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